
From: Candie Leader
To: Kelly Bacon (CD)
Subject: RE: BL-19-00020 Wadkins - Preliminary Survey
Date: Monday, December 2, 2019 2:16:57 PM
Attachments: BL1900020_Wadkins_Public Works Comments_2nd Review.pdf

Kelly,
 
Attached are the comments for the above referenced project.
 
Thanks,
 

Candie Leader
Administrative Assistant
Kittitas County Department of Public Works
411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1
Ellensburg, WA  98926
509-962-7699
 

From: Kelly Bacon (CD) 
Sent: Monday, December 2, 2019 1:55 PM
To: Zachery Peebles; Candie Leader; Gail Weyand
Subject: RE: BL-19-00020 Wadkins - Preliminary Survey
 
Hi Candie,
 
Checking in on these comments.  I have emails from Zach and Justin in regards to the comments, but
wanted to check and see if you would like to send over the comments in an official statement?
 
Thank you,
 

Kelly Bacon
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: (509) 962-7539
Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
 

From: Zachery Peebles 
Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2019 4:52 PM
To: Kelly Bacon (CD); Candie Leader; Gail Weyand
Subject: RE: BL-19-00020 Wadkins - Preliminary Survey
 
Kelly,
 
I believe Justin completed his comments, but Candie is not in today to send them over. I didn’t have
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TO:  Kelly Bacon – Planner I, Community Development Services 
FROM:  Candie Leader, Administrative Assistant 
DATE:  December 2, 2019 
SUBJECT: BL-19-00020 (Wadkins) 
   
 
The Public Works Department does not have any additional comments on this project. 
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		FROM:  Candie Leader, Administrative Assistant





any additional comments other than the prelim comments we sent the first round.
 
Thank you,
 

Zachery Peebles
Engineering Tech I
Kittitas County Public Works
Office: 509-962-7018
zachery.peebles@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 
 

From: Kelly Bacon (CD) 
Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2019 3:28 PM
To: Candie Leader; Zachery Peebles; Gail Weyand
Subject: RE: BL-19-00020 Wadkins - Preliminary Survey
 
Good afternoon,
 
Checking in on the below Preliminary Survey review.
 
Thank you,
 

Kelly Bacon
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: (509) 962-7539
Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
 

From: Kelly Bacon (CD) 
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2019 9:55 AM
To: Justin Turnbull; Candie Leader; Zachery Peebles; Gail Weyand
Subject: BL-19-00020 Wadkins - Preliminary Survey
Importance: High
 
Good morning,
 
Attached is the preliminary survey for the Wadkins BLA and a copy of your comments dated 10-23-
19.  Please review and submit any comments at your earliest convenience.
 
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
 
 

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law. 
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